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April 28, 2023 
 
Via Electronic Mail and First Class Mail 
 
Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, RI 02888 
luly.massaro@puc.ri.gov 
 
RE: Docket No. 22-49-EL – The Narragansett Electric Co. d/b/a Rhode Island Energy’s 

Advance Metering Functionality (“AMF”) Business Case 
 
Dear Ms. Massaro: 
 
I write on behalf of my clients, Direct Energy Business, LLC, Direct Energy Business 
Marketing, LLC, Direct Energy Services, LLC, Reliant Energy Northeast, LLC and XOOM 
Energy Rhode Island LLC (collectively, the “NRG Retail Companies” or “NRG”).  Pursuant to 
the Revised Procedural Schedule entered on February 14, 2023, Intervenor and Division 
testimony or position statements are due today, April 28, 2023.  At this time, NRG has no 
testimony or position statement to submit to the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission.  
However, NRG reserves its rights to file surrebuttal testimony or a surrebuttal position statement 
on or before June 23, 2023, in response to other Intervenor or Division filings and in accordance 
with the Revised Procedural Schedule. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Please contact me with any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Craig R. Waksler 
 
Craig R. Waksler 
 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc:  Service List Docket No. 22-49-EL (via email only) 
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